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April 16,2007 

Mr. James Bruce 
Attorney-at-Law 
Post Office Box 1056 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 

Dear Mr. Bruce: 

Based upon the reasons stated in your letter of April 13, 2007, and in accordance with the 
provisions of Division Order No. R-l2697, Pride Energy Company is hereby granted an 
extension of time until July 15, 2007 in which to complete the well pooled by this order. 

Sincerely. 

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E. 
Director 

fd/ 

cc: i/Case No. 13831 
OCD - Hobbs 

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
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JAMES BRUCE 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

POST OFFICE BOX 1056 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87S»4 

3M MONTEZUMA, NO. Z13 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

(505) 982-2043 (Phone) 
(505>«<".0-6«l2(CeM) 
(50S)MM15l (Fa*) 

in mtabru cfw'/.a ol.corp 

April 13,2007 

Via facsimile transmission 

Mark P.. Fesmire, P.E. 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Case Nu, 13830/Ordcr No. R-12692 (Pride Energy Co.) 
Case No. 13831/Order No. R42697 (Pride Energy Co.) 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

The above orders require applicant to commence each well by April 15th, and to complete the 
wells within 120 days thereafter. Pride built locations and spudded each well several months 
ago, but is awaiting a drilling rig to drill the wells. Therefore, Pride requests an extra 3 months 
(to July 15, 2007) to complete each well. 

ry truly yours, 

James Bruce 

> .ttomey tor .Pride unergy Co. 


